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It appears'to be weil.autheﬁticated,thai this Indian -
school for glrls was ome of a Cumprph~n81Va'systnm of
schools which waTe atartpd by an act of the bhoctaw Gnn-

Tal Council in 1842, in persuanpe of which act, Bort

Coffee—Academy, a school for boys, was opennd at Fort
!
Coffee, five miles nobth of Scullyvilln,—in 1844.

The act which authorized ghe.eStablishment of this,
and several other institutions of %ea;ning, also .provided
for the sstablishment of‘é.femalevbranch of the sAcademy

"o he located in the oame vicinity, by a commltte» to be

e R —

~gppointed for that purpose by the General Council“

This qpmmittee, after dus considoration, selected as

i

B

site for the academy a pointlaﬂout_three-fourths of a
mile portheasf’;f Seullyville,and about fiw; mii;;‘éouth
of. Fort C'é'f‘fee}‘x'cademy. . ) .
| .The selection of this site,fcr the female branch of

“tho school reflects credit upon the members of that com= . i L

.
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mittee. The location w;s appro imdtely @idway bétweén the

Poteau and Arkdnsaﬂ Rivers, whi B at this po1nt are ssyen

miles aptrt on the highest gro‘ d found between,the two _

{

streams and removed as far &s po%siﬁle from thke mi<smal
atmosphere of the river bottoms, '

T.en, too, it was locdted quite near a spring which

A

afforded ¢ an 1nexhaust1bl= supply of pure water. The popu~-

-

larity Of‘thls water is- attestpd by the fact that it was
used by the citizeps of fort Smith and eother towss and

cities .in preferenc~ to all- other, available watefi This
spring came to be known as Hood's Spring. Mr. Hood de-

livwred this water to rnsidents of all noarby towns 1n

five gallen bottles for which he made a charge -of 50 cenxs :

-

and did = thriving bu31ness OVar a pnriod of years. Upon

]

analysis the water was found to be ninety-nine per cent

pure., Fort Coneo Academ} was not so fortunatb in thls

-

respect since the well water 1n that VLcinity is’ “brackish

v

and unpleasamt to the taste. ' o ‘ ' o

“S

The distance between the two academies, five miles,

£ g
ETd

was Rear enough to permij an occasional exchange of viwits
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of the school bodies and at the sanme ti“\\was at a suffl-

clent digtance to prevent.the proniscuous mixing of thq~ .

¢

- saxes excapt whes propsrly chapsroned,! 1t ‘is said thit .
at the time bot: schoolse Were maiztained, meetings of the -

pupilg at a point mi&way between would be grranged‘whére
'Ehmgs and oth;r pleasant pastimes would be énjoysd. These

'exchanges of visits and"mnetings'provided an JXceilent -

- “ .

epportunity to teach beth boys ard girls the social . /

amenities.

t

The location of both”thase schogls in the extrais
nortisast corner of the Choctaw-Nation, far from its

geographical center, may Seein improper to us of this.dav.

s

Yot ,when 1t is con31dored that this is the point of'en- .

_trance 1nto ?he new lndian Teg{itory of phe immigrating
Chdét#ﬁs and éspeciall? those of the lawér {owns wnd‘had' :
agreed before they left Mississippl that they wouia”;et-
tle in thnvnorthern part of thair countr ’ along *ha Arkansis
and at tnat early period they had not driftnd very far inland
it appears that it could easily haVe bang the approxlmate

center of population of what was then uoshulatubbee District.
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After the location for the school was agreed upon,”
suitable buildings wers erscted and averything made
_ ~ " ~o .
ready for the opening' of the sechool for the term 1846+ -

.1347, and placed under the &irecpioﬂ-and_management of

the Missionary Socisty oi the Mathedist Episcepal Church.

W, L. McAlester sarved as supsriatendent of both schools

until‘lBSO, when they became the charge of John Harrell

r - - ’ -
who was sucdeeded by T. W, Mitéhell. Prier to and 4t the
eutbreak of the war betwé&p the stetes, Reversnd James -

McKinney was in chargn'of'New Hope until its close in. 1861,

. . &
‘due to the disturbed situation. .fter its ¢lose it was ..

(1.2

~ dastruction

L

occupied bj General Blount as a barrack. In 1870 the ' ﬁ&

school was reppemed and enjoyed a wide patronage until its .

:yAfffE"TE:18937"mIﬁfTﬁémfﬁi§;§€fiéaéth5; T

management and direction of the séhooi,had revarind to the

2

. General Coumeil ‘'which appointed the superintesrdents when

ya = ¥ .

changes wWere made. However, assistance from the liigsionary
_ . _ 1 :

[ -
Socisty was tendered and accepted to the extent that it was
regarded as & Methodist institution te the eud, S ?

The’superintendents\of the school, from 1870 and on,
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' though not given'in‘their'drﬁer of sarvice pgihgpﬁﬁ;w&re'

' nyce, G&ay, A, ﬁ. Shapggrd, Docter Griffith,’Tﬁbs.

Ainsworth and Robert Ward. Mrs, A, M. ?ulier is affection-
ately remsmbared by patrons of the school for her motherly

attitude toward yh»rstudents’;mile in her charge.

re

At the time of the institution of the school, the ~ .

Uaneral Council épp;opriated $6,000.00 per annun for the

-~

A

support of the two suhoels.‘_ﬁowevér, since the Fort Coffee

Academy was abandoned during the 1850's,it is probable that

[

this gmount,of appropriation was reduced to some extent at,
the‘timef 1870, the New Hope sacademy. was reinstated.

Clothing, f.,08 and-shelter wers provided the studgnts

%

"during school perieds. The c&othiﬁg Was of_uniformeqdalitf

and ‘make. This wise Tegulation prevented a fesling of
," p ) . . - . . °
inferiority to enter the minds of those whose parentsApould

not afford te prov&&i Elétﬁing'ﬁhich equaled in fashkien

‘that of other girls whose pareats were more wellﬁte—db.

<

Medical attention for the students was provided by soms ef
e . - . L
the Tesident physiciams in the nearby town of Scullyville.

Many ex-students at this séhool have been_iﬁterviéﬂed.
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”_learn;ng and all had somsthing good.to say of thg,school
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Wiphout 9kpeptien they look back over the years which ..

£, A )
have elapsed since their student days at this ssat ef

A% ~ ~

that is no more. The old schooi site is now occupf;d by

a neat bungalow and filling station, both of which facs
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